MINUTES

WISE TOWNSHIP BOARD

10509 N LOOMIS STREET

August 15, 2019 7pm

PRESENT: DORIS METHNER, TRAVIS BURGESS, Renee Filhart, Robert Moore, Lisa Card

ABSENT:

The regular monthly meeting of the Wise Township Board, was called to order by Supervisor Robert Moore 7pm.

Pledge to the flag

Additions or Subtractions:

Consent Agenda; - Minutes of previous meeting, land splits, payment of bills (\$70,015.10) permits. Mrs. Methner stated that she had a call from Louise Andrews on the statement in the minutes of July 18, 2019, relating to the Public meeting on July 9, where Gareth d'Haillecout stated "that Andy Babosh told her to "shut-up and sit down", as it showed in the minutes, Mrs. Andrews stated that did not happen, and she wanted the minutes to show that. Mr. Moore said he had also had a call from Mrs. Andrews telling him the same. She wanted it so noted in these minutes. Mrs. Andrews's comments are so noted. Richard Los stated he wanted it clear that he had said "we did not apply for 2% in March 2018." So, noted. Moved by Burgess to approve the consent agenda, supported by Card. Vote 5-0 passed

PUBLIC HEARING FIRE DISTRICT FEE opened at 7:05pm-Dissussion Burgess moved that we leave it the same, Parcel fee \$35. Per parcel, supported by Filhart.

AYES: Burgess, Filhart, Card, Methner

NAYS: Moore vote 4-1 passed Closed at 7:10pm.

PUBLIC HEARING MEDICAL MARIHUANA ORDINANCE review. Opened at 7:11pm-Dissussion Methner commented that we have had several inquires as to what we had available, and the fact that some were from current growers wanting to increase. Suggested that we increase the 1500 Class C, Processors, if you grow you might want to do your processing, and maybe Provisioning Center. Moved by Methner to increase as follows: Class C 1500 grows, increase but limit will be at the Township Boards discretion, Processors, increase but limit will be at the Township Boards discretion, Provisioning Center increase by 1, leave all others the same. Supported by Card.

AYES: Card, Filhart, Methner & Moore

NAYS: Burgess. Vote 4-1 passed closed at 7:30pm.

Public Comments- opened at 7:31pm- Tom Coon, Coleman, own land in township Thank You for the mosquito spraying we have no mosquitos. closed 7:33pm

Reports: Library-working with the City of Clare on the Unemployment and MERS Retirement cost. There is some talk to try to make changes. Cost could be cheaper. Fire- Coleman got a new pickup, worked on the ordinance for fire charging fees on some runs. Roads- work has all been done, the light is working at Leaton & Pere Marquette. Cemetery roads are being done now; they look good.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. 2% request: Roads, Pere Marquette Rd. from Leaton west to freeway, N Co. Line Rd. from Leaton Rd. Fire help with cost of truck, Chain Link Fence for south and north side of cemetery. Tire Drive: work with Denver Twp., and maybe more Doris to check.
- 2. Election: There will be an election on November 5. The township board met in a special meeting on August, 5, 2019 for discuss the possible of holding the election fall, since the City of Mt. Pleasant will be holding an election also, we can split some cost. The board voted to hold the election.
- 3. Richard brought up the issue of the Thompson site on N Loomis Rd. with the vehicles that are there. Jason Dole stated that there were more than just that site in the township. Steve Janetski and Curt Gordon were just as bad. He had complaints on those also.
- 4. Public Comment. No comments.

Adjourned at 8:30pm
Submitted by Doris Methner,
Wise Township Clerk

Corrected 9/19/19